Subject: Citizen's Public Safety Advisory Board

Date: December 13, 2018

- 1. Call to Order Bierwiler 4:04
 - a. Introduction of New Member Christopher Tyler
 - b. Loveridge excused absence (due to our date change) showed up late
 - i. Roger Japp currently unexcused
- 2. Command Staff Introduction Commander Charlie Schoepflin
- 3. Chief Update
 - a. Recruit Graduation and additional 12 recruits
 - b. Badge redesign divisiveness Board will be given input
 - c. Badge and Honor January 25, 2018 6:00pm Bison Ridge invitation for Board member and 1 guest
 - d. Update to City Council January 14, 2018
- 4. Review and Approve Minutes
 - a. Approved unanimously
- 5. Striewski Resignation Bierwiler
 - a. Offer a leave of absence prior to accepting his resignation approved unanimously
- 6. Report on Officer Graduation Rodriguez
 - a. Leo Rodriguez attending the Flatrock Graduation and gave the board a recap of the ceremony
- 7. Proposed By-Law change for next year regarding Vice Chair Bierwiler
 - a. Proposing a Chairman and Vice Chairman versus co-Chairs



AGENDA CONTINUED

- b. Be prepared next month with your thoughts and bring your comments
- 8. Facebook Neighborhood Groups and citizen interaction improvement Bierwiler
 - a. Posted a message regarding if you see any suspicious activity and it trying to help educate the public as to when to call 911
 - b. Rape crisis solicitors late at night was on Next Door
 - c. After academy schedule is complete, help the PD launch a campaign to give the PD a presence on Next Door.
 - d. Chief explained how a government cannot see posts unless the community sends it directly to the PD. Through the Chief we are aware of some of the issues.
 - e. Future discussions need to include getting more information out to the community timelier. (after the first of the year)
- 9. Citizens Academy Work Session
 - a. Review the attached academy draft outline.
 - i. Bridgette has volunteered to work on the survey one at the beginning and one at the end.
 - ii. Each session would be $2 2 \frac{1}{2}$ hours each session except for the weekend session of driving and firearms.
 - iii. Each participant would do 1 ride-along before the end of the academy.
 - iv. Board would like to hand pick the participants in the first academy all Board member, 2 Council Members, stakeholders that are active in the community, maybe a religious leader, senior committee, HS students and/or faculty, and maybe employee spouses.
 - v. Academy would include a graduation.
 - vi. Week 3 may need adjusted very full agenda
 - vii. Allow PD staff to have input on document look at time and syllabus
 - viii. Schedule time for Dave and Bridgette to meet with the Chief Chief to send our in-service evaluation for a starting point.
 - ix. Add victim services to week 7
 - x. Academy to happen in Spring or Fall (most likely in the Fall)



AGENDA CONTINUED

xi. Graduation criteria and post-graduation expectations (non-profit or volunteer program)

10. Roundtable -

- a. Rodriguez gave kudos to Officer Madrid on a home alarm
- b. Tim liked ideas of social media anxious to work on soon
 - i. Kudos to PD on respect of our officers, down to earth and respectful, "all good people"
- c. Rose will reapply for Board (term expires in February)
 - i. Board to highly recommend Scott to remain on the Board.
 - ii. Impressed that he was called back with the disposition of his situation.
- d. Loveridge kudos to Nichols for his leadership in the PD
 - i. Attended the recruit graduation and is very excited to be here
- e. Nichols mentioned our Porch Pirate program (decoys) and that we are addressing and that we will be doing bar checks over the next few weeks and also suppressing the use of firearms on NYE.
- f. Dave kudos to officers on grandson's stolen bicycle and how he was impressed with the fact that we called back with the survey.

11. Tour of the PD

12. Adjournment upon completion of the tour – approximately 6:00

